Alan Lord

From: Bagrow, Dan (PARKS) [Dan.Bagrow@parks.ny.gov]

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:31 PM

To: Alan Lord

Subject: RE: Woodward Lake

Attachments: 2018-09-24T13-54-49_Sketchmap.pdf, pdDgA8p - Imgur.png

Good afternoon Alan,

Attached is what was sent in with the project and a screenshot of what was entered into CRIS. Forward this on to APA
and if this isn’t sufficient have them reach out to me so they can tell me what exactly they need.

-Dan

Daniel A. Bagrow
Historic Preservation Program Analyst

New York State Parks, Recreation & Historic Preservation
Division for Historic Preservation
Peebles Island State Park, P.O. Box 189, Waterford, NY 12188-0139

518-268-2160, dan.bagrow@parks.ny.gov
https://parks.ny.gov/shpo

Are you registered to vote? Register to vote online today. Moved recently? Update your information with the NYS Board
of Elections. Not sure if you're registered to vote? Search your voter registration status

From: Alan Lord <alord@newyorklandandlakes.com>
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 2:09 PM

To: Bagrow, Dan (PARKS) <Dan.Bagrow@parks.ny.gov>
Subject: Woodward Lake

nents or click on links from wnknown senders or

| called your office and they said to contact you thru email

When | first started our plans at Woodward Lake in September of 2018 | sent in a request on the CRIS site and received
the attached letter back. | finally submitted my application to the APA in February of 2020 and | got a comment back
that they would like copies of the information submitted to you, which | don’t have because I fill it out online and submit
it. 1 think they wanted me to do a new one and include them in the responses and make sure you knew this involve a
subdivision of 37 lots on 1,200 acres. So | didn’t know whether this project number is still good and the APA can be
added or should | start a whole new request?

Let me know if you need any other information, my cell # is 607 434-2678 if you want to call me
Hope your healthy and well

Alan
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